
LYNDA GUNSTREAM, PCC 
ORANGE COUNTY 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 
P. 0. BOX 1568 

ORANGE, TX 77631-1568 
Email: Igunstream@co.orange.tx.us 

FAX: (409) 882-7912 

DATE: DECEMBER 18,2014 

TO: WEST ORANGE COVE CISD 

FROM: LYNDA GUNSTREAM 

RE: BID PROPERTY 

The account(s) listed below are trust properties on which bids have been submitted. Information on each 
property and your entity's portion of the bid is attached. The properties in question are: 

1 2. 1 005065-0001 70 A 1 20048-T 1310 lo", Orange 1 
1. 

The County Commissioner's Court gave County approval for the acceptance of the above listed bid 
property. Your assistance in presenting this information to your governing body and insuring that it gets 
placed on the agenda for action will be appreciated. Once presented please complete and fax the attached 
form indicating the action taken. 

If I can be of further assistance, please let me know. 

ACCOUNT # --- 
01 1945-01 1365 

Respectfully, 

e/rv\ 

Tax Assessor/Collector 

Word F TaxesiBidPropLetter BidApprReaForEntit~cs 

SUITICASE # 
A1 40020-T 105 Cherry, Orange 
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